
 
Memorandum 

Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet 
 

TO:  MAYOR ZAK AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  JO JOHNSON, MMC, CITY CLERK 
 
DATE:  FEBRUARY 27, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Ordinance 17-09, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the 2017 
Operating Budget by Appropriating Funds in the Amount of $30,702.00 From Port and Harbor 
Reserves to Fund a Wireless Control System for the High Mast Light Poles at the Harbor. City 
Manager/Port and Harbor Director.  
 
Written public comments 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS/BOROUGH REPORT/COMMISSION REPORTS  
 
Notice from Kenai Peninsula Borough of Application for a Retail Marijuana Store license in the 
Diamond Ridge/Homer Area for Alaskan Cannabis Outfitters 
 
RESOLUTIONS 
 
Resolution 17-019, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Stating That the City of 
Homer Adheres to the Principle of Inclusion and Herein Committing This City to Resisting 
Efforts to Divide This Community With Regard to Race, Religion, Ethnicity, Gender, National 
Origin, Physical Capabilities, or Sexual Orientation Regardless of the Origin of Those Efforts, 
Including From Local, State or Federal Agencies. Aderhold/Reynolds/Lewis. 
 
Written public comments 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Voice consensus to changes under Agenda Approval.  
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Fiscal Note: N/A 


